
MEMORANDUM

November 10, 2020

To: Board of Trustees

From: Carlene Adamson, Supt/Board Secretary

Re: Dates to remember/Items of information

1. Regular Scheduled “Virtual” Board Meeting Tuesday, November 10, 2020 @ 5:00 p.m. 
Administration Conference Room Wednesday, October 28, 2020 @ 5:00 p.m. Browning High 
School Virtual Presentation.

2.  “Virtual” Facilities Committee Meeting Thursday, November 12, 2020 @ 5:00 p.m. 
Administration Conference Room.

3. “Virtual” Boardsmanship/Leadership Training Wednesday, November 18, 2020 @ 1:00 p.m. to 
5:00 p.m.

4. Next Regular Scheduled “Virtual” Board Meeting Tuesday, November 24, 2020 @ 12:00 p.m. 
(Noon only due to holiday schedule) KW Vina Virtual Presentation.

5. Thanksgiving Holiday November 25 – 27, 2020 (No school). 

6. “Virtual” Facilities Committee Meeting Thursday, December 10, 2020 @ 5:00 p.m. 
Administration Conference Room.

7. Regular Scheduled “Virtual” Board Meeting Tuesday, December 15, 2020 @ 12:00 p.m. (Noon 
only, due to holiday schedule). Hosted by Browning Middle School “Virtual” Presentation.

8. Christmas Holiday December 21, 2020 through January 1, 2021 (No school). 


